
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

From:  
Sent: 06 December 2021 09:43:43
To:   
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Project update
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

OFFICIAL

Many thanks indeed, will change the invite now.
 
Speak soon, have a good day

 
From: @SEPA.org.uk> 
Sent: 06 December 2021 09:16
To: @sustainableaquaculture.com>; @sustainableaquaculture.com>; 

@sepa.org.uk>
Cc: @sustainableaquaculture.com>
Subject: RE: Project update
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside University of Stirling. Do not follow links or open attachments if you doubt
the authenticity of the sender or the content.

 

OFFICIAL

 
Hi,
 
Yes,  and I could do 13:30 – 14:00 on Thursday.
 
Thanks
 

 
From: @sustainableaquaculture.com> 
Sent: 06 December 2021 09:07
To: @SEPA.org.uk>; @sustainableaquaculture.com>; 

@sepa.org.uk>
Cc: @sustainableaquaculture.com>
Subject: RE: Project update
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Sincere apologies team I have a  commitment I now must take on Thursday @1600.
 
Would it be possible to move earlier – 1330 on Thursday or 1330 on Wednesday? Have cc’d  to aid us confirm.
 
Look forward to hearing from you soonest
 

 
From: @SEPA.org.uk> 
Sent: 03 December 2021 09:19
To: @sustainableaquaculture.com>; @sepa.org.uk>
Cc: @sustainableaquaculture.com>; @sustainableaquaculture.com>
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

 
Hi 
 
Hope you are  yes looks like we could do a short call 16:00 – 16:30, if that works?
 
Thanks
 

 
From: @sustainableaquaculture.com> 
Sent: 03 December 2021 09:16
To: @SEPA.org.uk>; @sepa.org.uk>
Cc: @sustainableaquaculture.com>; @sustainableaquaculture.com>
Subject: RE: Project update
 

OFFICIAL

 

Hi Mike
 
Apologies for delay in replying  just catching up with emails.   wont be able to make a call today
diary is tight for time and  is in Oban this morning.  Would you be free next Thursday 8th anytime between 230-430?
 
Look forward to hearing from you
 

 
 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

 
 

 sustainableaquaculture.com

        
 

Keep up-to-date with news and events  
 

The Sustainable Aquaculture Innovation Centre is hosted by the University of Stirling
and based at Unit 19, Scion House, Stirling University Innovation Park, Stirling FK9 4NF. 
 
 
 
 
From: @SEPA.org.uk> 
Sent: 30 November 2021 08:27
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
 
I am catching up  Would Friday suit? At the moment it looks like  and I could manage
either 10:00 – 11:00 or 12:30 – 13:30?
 
Thanks
 

 
From: @sustainableaquaculture.com> 
Sent: 25 November 2021 13:00
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

H
 
Just keen to pick up on potential for a catch-up later next week?
 
Look forward to hearing from you soon

 
From:  
Sent: 16 November 2021 19:53
To: @SEPA.org.uk>; @sepa.org.uk>
Cc: @sustainableaquaculture.com>; @sustainableaquaculture.com>
Subject: RE: Project update
 
Many thanks  look forward to hearing from you soon
 

 
From: @SEPA.org.uk> 
Sent: 16 November 2021 15:14
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
 
Happy to find time to discuss. I will check calendars from our end and provide some suggested dates.
 
Thanks
 

 
From: @sustainableaquaculture.com> 
Sent: 16 November 2021 15:10
To: @sepa.org.uk>; @SEPA.org.uk>
Cc: @sustainableaquaculture.com>; @sustainableaquaculture.com>
Subject: Project update
 

Dear 
 
I hope this finds you and the team well.
 
Would appreciate a quick catch-up on SAIC’s funded Cleantreat project and technology, which Benchmark are developing.

Sustainable Aquaculture



 
It would be beneficial to understand SEPA’s position in terms of regulation of the equipment’s use following this instrument
development and testing phase. There is interest from the sector in utilising the technology in the future to best manage
chemical lice treatments, and who wish to better understand the practical detail in the potential steps to proceed with this
technology.
 
Please let me know if you would be available for a chat in the next week.
 
Best wishes,

 

 
 01786 278302
 
 sustainableaquaculture.com

        
 

Keep up-to-date with news and events  
 
 
 

The University achieved an overall 5 stars in the QS World University Rankings 2020
UK Sports University of the Year 2020 (Times Higher Good University Guide)
The University of Stirling is a charity registered in Scotland, number SC 011159.
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